LAW SCHOOL COUNCIL RSO Funding Allocation Report

Meeting Date: Sep 27, 2021 Meeting Time: 7:00pm Meeting Location: E-mail

LSC Members Present: Arianna Hernandez, Alison Bowlby, Keeley Smith, David Akintonde,

Samantha Seiglie, Alison Nelson, Justin Delise

Organization	Event/Conference Name, Date, #of students impacted	Expense (travel, hotels, mileage)	Food (food, supplies)	Promo Items (tshirts)	Total
BLSA/OUTlaw	OUTlaw, Movie Screening 11/3/2021, 40	400			400
Total					500

Organizations receive funds for the particular conference of event, any funds not spent will be swept back to the funding council and eventually to COGS at the end of the fiscal year. COGS approval is required for all expenditures, and funds are only granted to organizations who follow policies outlined in the SGA/COGS Financial Manual, COGS Code, and SGA Statutes.

The Law School Council (LSC) reserves the right to sweep any funds back to us.

If an organization wishes to use the funds for a reason other than the one they described at the meeting, they must get approval from LSC.

Meeting Minutes

Organization: OUTLAW

Date/time of event: 11/3/2021 7pm

Event Breakdown: event requested through the FSU Student Life Cinema. This includes the outdoor screen and the movie licensing rights. \$400 flat rate.

Amount requested:

Expense (such as office supplies, rentals, promotional items that cannot be worn) 400

Purpose of funds: They will be co-hosting this event with the Black Law Students Association. They plan to show the movie Moonlight on the lawn to highlight issues affecting both the LGBTQ+ and black communities. It is important that students see themselves represented on screen, and they want to foster an inclusive environment on campus. It is important that they provide moments for students to enjoy their time at FSU Law outside of the classroom. There are many students on campus who are eager to socialize and get out of the house, and they hope to do that more with events like this that are outdoors.

Notes: We received this request from OUTLaw and BLSA for a joint event. Since they have to contract with FSU Cinema, we are going to vote over email to give them plenty of time to get all of their paperwork processed.

	David A.	Samantha S.	Allison N.	Ali Bowlby	Arianna H.	Justin D	Keeley Smith
Vote	Yay	Yay	Yay	Yay	Yay	Yay	Yay

VOTE: YES

PROS:

CONS:

Florida State University 850-644-4504 http://movies.fsu.edu From: Cameron Porette < cporette@a24films.com> Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2021 12:23:54 PM To: Lauren Rolfe <<u>lrolfe@fsu.edu</u>>
Cc: Dike, Caroline - Student <<u>cgd17c@my.fsu.edu</u>> Subject: Re: Moonlight Screening 2 Hi Amie, thank you so much for this introduction! I can move you to bcc from here. Lauren and Caroline, it's great to be in touch! A screening of MOONLIGHT on November 3rd sounds great (as a New Yorker I love that you can easily host outdoor screenings in November!) How does that \$500 flat rate look within your budget? Looking forward to working with you, Cameron On Wed, Sep 15, 2021 at 10:48 PM Amie Runk <arr06d@fsu.edu> wrote: Hey Cameron -In addition to our October 16th showing of *Moonlight*, another campus organization has reached out to us with an interest in doing an outdoor screening of the film again (this time on their own DVD/Blu-Ray) on November 3rd. They are hoping to book the public performance rights for the film with you directly, but just wanted to clarify this would be a different event and organization. Here, I am connecting you with Lauren Rolfe (President of the Black Law Students Association) and Caroline Dike (President of OUTlaw). These orgs are working on the outdoor screening. I let them know we were previously quoted \$500 with y'all for our 10/16 event. Not sure if this would change for an outdoor screening, but wanted to connect you directly regardless. Please let me know if I can assist either of you in this process! Thanks. Amie Runk
Pronouns: she, her, hers Program Director FSU Student Life Cinema Book a call or appointment with me here